
FOI 0174/2022 Response 

Request Trust Response 

1. Who is your provider for clinical waste collection 

and disposal? 

Tradebe. 

 

2. Who is the contact for the trust that manages 

the clinical waste contracts? 

The Trust is unable to provide a response to this query. 

This is because we do not routinely release staff members 

information for those under a band 8c role. 

However, should you wish to contact the Trust 

Procurement Team, please use the following email: 

bsmhft.trustprocurement@nhs.net 

3. What is the contract term and expiry date? Ends March 2023, 2024 or 2025 (please note that 

there is a contractual option to extend on a +1 and 

+1 basis) 

4. When and how is the contract likely to be 

renewed or come to market? 

There is currently no set date for tendering as the 

current contracts cover up to the next 3 years.   

 
5. Do you use a framework or your own tender 

etc? 

Tender exercise 

6. What is your current annual spend on clinical 

waste? 

Circa £60,000 

 

 


